



BASTIAN LAHR

.NET SOFTWARE ENGINEER



Contact



Rodenberg, Germany



+49 157 86864026



bastian.lahr@gmail.com



Skills

Problem Solving



Creativity



Teamwork



Analytical skill



Project Management



Leadership and Mentoring



About Me

As a software developer with over 14 years of experience working with .Net, I have a strong track record of delivering successful projects, ranging from WPF applications to ASP.Net Core microservices and Blazor interfaces. I continually seek out new technologies and ways to incorporate them into my daily work.



Education

**b.i.b. International College
Hannover**

2005 - 2007

**Certified Computer Scientist
Software engineering**



Work Experience

Scanblue Engineering AG

since 2022

Project Manager Cloud & Devices

- Co-Head of Development for a Department of 12 employees and Team Lead for 6 members
- Responsible for technical direction of the cloud platform and the scan device software
- Project scoping, planning, and management
- Recruiting new talents for the department

Scanblue Engineering AG

2020 - 2022

Senior Software Engineer

- Redesign of a microservice architecture for the processing and provision of 3D models for our customers on the basis of ASP.Net Core
- Develop internal and public UIs with Blazor
- Building reusable CI/CD pipelines in Azure DevOps
- Releasing new versions of the cloud environment for Dev / Test / Prod using Terraform

Tech Stack

.Net Core / C#



Blazor



WPF



HTML / CSS



Javascript



SQL



EF Core



Azure Cosmos DB



Azure



Azure DevOps



MS Azure



Docker



Terraform



Linux



Languages

German



English



Work Experience

WKG Software GmbH

2014 - 2020

Software Developer

- Design, implementation and optimisation of processes and data structures on Oracle Databases in SQL and PL/SQL
- Application and service development with C# on the .Net and .Net Core platforms
- iOS app development with Xamarin in C#
- Implementation and maintenance of interfaces to external systems
- Documentation of the developed software and processes as well as customer support via e-mail and telephone

DICOM Dischinger

Computer GmbH

2009 - 2014

Software Developer

- Conceptual design and implementation of an ERP system for medium-sized production companies for order processing and reporting using WPF
- Windows Mobile application for mobile order processing

ATS Elektronik GmbH

2007 - 2009

Junior Software Developer

- Programming of a client/server solution for the transmission, visualization and control of SAP transport orders in a TETRA radio network.
- Planning and programming of an expandable gateway server for TETRA infrastructures
- Planning and programming of a measurement data acquisition system including linking with GPS information

Hobbies

- Reading
- Cooking
- Games
- Rocket Science